14 September 2015

Addendum No. 3
Brandon Town Offices Rehabilitation

49 Center Street, Brandon, VT

The following items are to be included in the bid for the above project.  Each item clarifies, adds to or supersedes related items in the previously issued Bid Documents, dated 28 August  2015, Addendum No. 1, dated 08 September 2015 and Addendum No. 2, dated 10 September 2015.  The Bidder shall notify the Owner if any items are unclear or require additional information.   Any questions received after this addendum shall be answered in the final addendum.  A reminder to Bidders that all questions must be submitted to Town Manager, David Atherton via email (dathertontownofbrandon.com) byTuesday September 15, 2015 9:00 AM, as specified in the Invitation for Bids. 

OWNER ADDENDUM ITEMS:
In the specifications under "Invitation for Bids", Page 3, the section pertaining to "Buy America Requirements" will not be required for this project.  Please delete this section in its entirety.
BIDDER QUESTIONS:

1. What is the manufacturer/catalog # for light fixture L3 (Second Floor Porch)?

L-3 fixture is Lithonia (or equal) "Gateway", rough service architectural fixture - deep-cast, round, open-face luminaire with polycarbonate lens.  

Mfgr. # VGRIC-4- LED 120 DWHG LPI

2. Are the existing service drop and meter socket to be replaced or will the new electrical panels be re-fed from the existing meter socket? Where is the electrical panel located on the first floor?
Sheet A-3, North Elevation (Also, reference Existing North Elevation photo on Sheet Ex-3).  Expand existing note reading, "Rework Electr. into building from meter" to include:  Remove existing disconnects and meter socket on north exterior wall.  Add new 200 A. main breaker meter socket/meter and feed new service into new 200 A. panel (EP-2) located in Room 206 (Janitor Closet).  Extend service feed from Panel EP-2 down to new 100 A. panel (EP) on First Floor, located on the furred west wall of Room 109 (File/Support).

3. On drawing E-1, please clarify the electrical and voice/data drops detail. 
Sheet E1, Electrical Specifications.  Add the following clarification to two notes for "New Drops for Electrical Receptacles" and "New Drops for Voice/Data Receptacles":  1/2" conduit for electrical drops and 3/4" conduits for voice/data shall be run parallel down the wall and within the new wall furring noted on Sheets A-1 and A-2 for the First and Second Floors.  Standard single-gang, pre-galvanized sheet steel utility boxes shall be anchored to the existing walls and located as shown 
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on the First and Second Floor Plans.  The five sets of electrical/voice/data receptacles shown on the First Floor Plan on existing plaster walls that are not being furred - shall be channeled into the existing plaster/lath and furring, with wall patch to match over the channeled conduit.  Boxes for these five locations shall be shallow depth boxes anchored to the existing brick masonry walls and set to mount flush with the existing interior plaster wall surface.

As previously noted, both the 1/2" and the 3/4" conduits will extend to above the new lay-in ceiling.  From there electrical cable from the 1/2" conduit will run either through EMT conduit or MC cable back to the electrical panel.  From the 3/4" conduit, premises wiring for voice/data will be installed by others under separate contract with the Town.

4. Is the Police Station still going to be in this building? Is there still a need for seismic bracing per the 2012 VT Fire Safety Code?

No, only the Town Offices functions will be housed in this building.  The Brandon Police Department is located in a separate facility.  Since "essential services" are not housed in this building, the seismic bracing is not a requirement.

5. Are there existing penetrations in the vaults to install sprinkler piping?

No, new penetration holes will need to be drilled for sprinkler piping access into Vault 108 and Vault 208.  There is a large existing opening previously noted through the existing concrete wall at Boiler Room 111 to allow piping and electrical penetrations.
6. Detail 1/A5 indicates 3-inch diameter holes in the large steel beam at 4 locations.  What are the locations?

There are four, 3-inch diameter holes in the large beam to allow both sprinkler piping electrical and voice/data wiring to pass through.  There is one hole each at the east and west ends of the beam, located approximately 12 inches in from the interior side of the existing perimeter wall.  The other two holes are located on either the east or the west side of the north-south intermediate steel beams - approximately 6"-12" off the beams intersections.

7. Mechanical specification page 10 indicates under 21.A.1, Connections: "one Siamese connection."  Will the Brandon Fire Department require a 4" STORZ connection in lieu of the Siamese connection?

Yes, delete the reference to Siamese connection and substitute a 4" STORZ connection.

8. Mechanical specifications page 11 indicates under 26.B. & C. "All dry pipe should be galvanized."  Can black pipe by used in lieu of galvanized for the dry pipe?

No, the dry piping shall remain as originally specified by the Mechanical Engineer.
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9. Mechanical specification page 12 indicates under 29.A, "new 6" double check backflow"  Can the backflow be sized according to hydraulic calculations.

Yes, backflow can be sized according to hydraulic calculations.

10. Is the old plaster ceiling on the first floor considered "fire rated", and is fire suppression required between the first and second floors?

No, the ceiling is not considered fire-rated.  At this time, it is understood that no fire suppression is required between the floors per Vermont code.  Reminder to Bidders: Per note on Sheet Ex1, Photo #11, the existing wood stripping on the ceiling of the first floor shall be removed, and any loose plaster material removed or stabilized to allow the installation of new lay-in ceiling.

11. Does the Town or the Contractor have salvage rights to the existing radiators to be removed?

The Contractor shall have salvage rights to all removed materials, including the existing radiators.

12. Door Schedule/A1 notes that doors 02, 03, 13, 14 are hollow metal to be stained...is this correct?

No, doors 02, 03, 13, 14 are to be "painted" in lieu of "stained".

13. Other than the sections noted to be "reused portions of existing counter", what is the specification and detail of the reception countertop?

See details and notes for the Main Reception Counter on Sheet A6, and as noted in Addendum No. 2.  Also, see attached revised counter detail b3b-1 to supplement 4/A6.

14. Door schedule/A1 notes that doors 01 and 15 are to be insulated metal doors and are to be prehung.  Is this correct?

No, the new doors 01 and 15 shall be installed into hollow metal frames prepared to receive them.  Include head reinforcement in door frame as required to anchor door closer/opener units.

15. What is the specification for rigid wall and floor insulation?

The rigid wall insulation is 2" polyisocyanurate board (non-foil faced), locations as shown on the first and second floors, and as noted in the details.

16. How critical is the project construction time?

The "Contract completion date" was changed in Addendum No. 1. Substantial completion was changed from 01 JAN 2016 to 01 MAR 2016, with final completion of all work NLT 30 PAR 2016.
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17. Under Hardware Schedule/A1, what is the intention for Hardware E4, "Rework existing for new lockset"?

The existing 1-3/8" thick wood does are to be modified to allow the removal of existing latch/lock hardware and replace with new ADA compliant hardware as specified.  The existing backset hole, side bore and strike will need to be reworked to fit new hardware.

18. To what depth are the chimney flues shown on the South Elevation/A3 to be filled with closed cell foam?

The two flues shall be filled from the second floor line up to the new stone cap at the top of the chimney (approx. 24 ft. ea.)

19. Is there a soffit detail where the new lay-in ceiling abuts the south and west walls of the First Floor?

No, see Addendum No. 2, Question #5 for more detail on this.

20. Existing North elevation/Ex3 notes, "Structural reinforcing of existing rafters to be bid as a deduct alternate - see Structural? There is no alternate for this item shown on the bid form.  Is this correct?

The original structural reinforcing of the existing rafters was deleted from the scope of work on the project. Delete reference to this note.  There is not a deduct alternate for this item.   Attic work to add missing struts as noted on Detail Plan 1/A6, Existing Attic Framing Plan will remain as a required part of the base bid for the project.

21. Finish Schedule/A1 notes at Room A107, "SP-1 48" high wainscot".  ADA Plan/A2 notes, "Note: carry sheet flooring up wall to 48" high for wainscot"  Which material is to be used for the wainscot?

The referenced plan notes are correct as written.  The flooring material in the first floor ADA toilet (107) is the same for the wainscot material.  The second floor ADA toilet room (205) has a 48" high painted beadboard panel wainscot. 

22. Does Deduct Alternate No. 1 include more than just "repair and repaint existing railings and spindles on porch", as noted on North Elevation/A3?

Yes, additional notes for Deduct Alternate No. 1 are shown on Sheet A3, West Elevation, South Elevation and East Elevation/Section.  The scope of work for Deduct Alternate No. 1 includes all exterior prep/paint/finishing work of the existing brick masonry and stone walls (where currently painted), roof eaves trim, metal frieze band, existing wood windows and wood trim and the repair and repainting of the existing porch railings and spindles.
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23. 2" polyisocyanurate rigid insulation is specified on the Second Floor walls of the First Floor partial west wall. Detail 3/A5 calls for 1-1/2" rigid insulation...please clarify.

Change Detail 3/A5 to read, "2"  polyisocyanurate rigid insulation" in lieu of "1-1/2" rigid insulation" as shown.

24. Sections/A4 call for spray closed cell foam to be installed tight around perimeter eaves? How this is this insulation and where at the eaves is it to be installed?  Is "ProperVent" to be installed?

Modify the existing notes describing existing materials removal and new insulation shown on Sheet A4, East-West Section and North-South Section.  Change to read as follows: "Remove all old wiring, wood blinds, boxes and other debris, leaving existing insulation.  Rework attic rafters to add missing struts as shown on 1/A6.  Spread old insulation evenly on the existing attic floor.  Install new 18" cellulose (R-60) loose-fill insulation on attic floor so that it is tight to perimeter wall."  (See attached photo).  Note: the closed-cell spray foam insulation is deleted from the project.  No additional attic venting is required.  (See attached attic photo showing top of wall and rafter end with existing insulation).
25. Door Schedule/A1 calls out Type G & H doors...are these metal or wood?

Type G (45-min. Fire rated) and Type H (90 min. Fire-rated) are UL-rated metal doors with UL-rated hollow metal frames.

26. Please provide specifications for hollow metal door frames.gage? welded, K-D?.

Hollow metal door frames shall be welded, 16 Ga., 2" face head and face jambs, with UL ratings, where specified in the Door Schedule. Submit shop drawings for approval.
27. Please provide specifications for the SCWD doors...veneer, factory or field finish?

Solid core wood doors shall be Particleboard Core with plain sliced maple veneer - and shall conform to ANSI A208.1 LD-2 32lb. density core. Stiles shall be l ” minimum laminated hardwood or structural composite lumber (SCL) veneered over with veneer matching face maple veneer. Rails will be l l/8” minimum mill option hardwood or 

structural composite lumber (SCL). Stiles and rails shall be securely bonded to the core then abrasively planed as an assembly before veneering. Submit shop drawings for approval.  Doors shall be field stained to match surrounding wood trim.  Submit stain samples for approval prior to field finishing.
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Attachments: 

· Town Offices-DS-window details

· Town Offices-DS-counterb3b-1

· Attic-topofwall-rafterend

